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BRAC Study
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Office of Contracting and Procurement Office of Planning

441 4" Street, NW, 700 South 801 North Capitol Street, N.E. #4000

Group 1 Washington, D.C. 20002

Washington, DC 20001

8. Name and Address of Contractor (No. street, city, county, state and zip code) X | 9A. Amendment of Solicitation No.
DCBD-2007-R-0020

Prospective Offerors 9B. Dated (See ltem 11)

June 1, 2007

10A. Modification of Contractor/Order No.

10B. Dated (See Item 13)

Code Facility

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

‘EThe above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers [ is extended. [ is not extended.
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods:

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning *___ copies of the amendment: (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the
offer submitted; or (c) BY separate letter or fax which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment number. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT
TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN
REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such may be made by letter or fax, provided each
letter or telegram makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. Accounting and Appropriation Data (If Required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTORS/ORDERS ,
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14

A. This change order is issued pursuant to (Specify Authority):
The changes set forth in Iltem 14 are made in the contract/order no. in item 9A.

B. The above numbered contract/order is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as changes in paying office, appropriation data
etc.) set forth in item 14, pursuant to the authority of 27 DCMR, Chapter 36, Section 3601.2.

C. This supplemental agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of:

D. Other (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor D is not & is required to sign this document and return 1__ copies to the issuing office.

14. Description of Amendment/Modification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

This amendment is for the following administrative changes and to provide responses to questions that were received
from prospective offerors (See Attachment A) under Request for Proposal # DCBD- 2007-R- 0020 — BRAC Study.

1. Delete : Section F.1 Term of Contract
Insert: Section F.1 Term of Contract

The Term of the contract shall be 12 weeks from date of award as specified on the cover page of the
contract. &6y sy 77:1/‘) 3

2. Delete: SectionL.3.1 Proposal Submission- Proposals must be submitted no later than 2:00 p.m.
local time on June 15, 2007.

Insert: Section L.3.1 Proposal Submission - Proposals must be submitted no later than 2:00 p.m.
local time on Monday, June 18, 2007.

All other conditions of the solicitation remain unchanged.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document is referenced in ltem 9A or 10A remain unchanged and in full force and effect.
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ATTACHMENT “A”

Page 4, Section C.3.2.3 — While the physical locations and street addresses of District facilities such
as Bolling Air Force Base are relatively easily identifiable, physical locations and street addresses
of “Leased Space DC” are not. Therefore, please provide street addresses and other relevant
geographic information for all of the District facilities listed in this section of the RFP.

See Attachment “B” & “C”

Page 5, Section C.3.3.3 — Please define “region” in this sentence. In other words, do you mean
Washington DC in particular or the Greater Washington area in general?

Washington Metropolitan Area.

Page 9, Section F.1 and F.2 — Please explain the implied conflict between the specified 1-year term
of the contract and the apparent 12-week performance period to accomplish the deliverables. Is
additional work anticipated? May Offerors propose an expanded deliverables schedule longer than
12 weeks but less than or equal to 52 weeks?

Only 12- week performance period, No additional Time is anticipated. No expanded deliverables schedule.

Page 31, Section L.7 — How many option years should be priced and what is the anticipated scope
for these option years?

None
Pages 37 and 38, Section M.4 and M.4.1 — The range of criteria loading on Page 37 conflicts with
the maximum loading on Page 38. For example, on Page 37, Technical Expertise has a range of 0-

20 points, but on Page 38, Technical Expertise has been assigned 50 points. Which is correct?

See Amendment 2, dated June 8, 2007



BRAC Military Installations

Anacostic Annex

Anacostia Station

c/o Captain George Chamberlain
Commanding Officer

1411 Parsons Avenue, SE, Suite 313
Washington, D.C. 20374
202-433-3689

Bolling Air Force Base

c/o Maureen Higgins

Civilian Personnel Officer
U.S. Air Force

1460 Air Force Pentagon
AFDW/A1C

Washington, D.C. 20330-1460
703-697-3127

Leased Space DC
(See Attached List)

Naval District Washington

Navy Yard

¢/o CDR. Jennifer Flather

Deputy Regional Business Manager
1021 O. Street, S.E.

Washington, D.C. 20374
202-433-3017

Potomac Annex

c¢/o CDR Steve Keener
Personnel Actions

2300 E. Street N.W,
Washington, D.C. 20372-5300
202-762-3299

Walter Reed Army Medical Center

c/o Randal Treiber

BRAC Implementation Leader

6900 Georgia Ave. N.W,, Bldg. 11, 2" Floor
Washington, D.C.

202-356-1012, Ext. 40640

ATTACHMENT "B"



Leased Space DC

ATTACHMENT "C"

Location Command Active or Reserve Purpose
20 Massachusetts Army Corps of Active
Ave. N.E. Engineers
Washington, D.C.
2002
GSA Leased
Buildings
1099 14" St. N.W. Headquarters Active Administrative
Washington, D.C. Department of the
20005 Army
1110 Vermont Ave. Washington Administrative

N.W. Washington,
D.C. 20001

Headquarters Services

Franklin Court
1099 Fourteenth St.
N.W.
Washington, D.C.

Washington
Headquarters
Services

Administrative

National Press Bldg.
529 14™ St. N.W.
Washington, D.C.

Washington
Headquarters Services

Administrative

Transpointe Bldg. Washington Administrative
2100 Second St. S.W. Headquarters

Washington, D.C. Services

1222 22™ St. N.W. Washington Motor pool

Washington, D.C.

Headquarters Services

Building 213
S.E. Federal Center
Washington, D.C.

National Geospatial
Intelligence Agency




